Parkside Village Sales

From: Prince Rayat <prince@9%homes.ca>

Sent: Saturday, June 12, 2021 4:52 PM

To: Parkside Village Sales

Cc: 99homes Realty; Katie McComb: Nikoletta Sedlak; 99homes Realty; Prince Rayat

Subject: Purchaser Voya 1, #4108, Willow, 1B, Amee Gokulesh Shah {Agent: Kulwant Singh, 9%homes Realty Inc.)
Attachments: Business Card.png; Amee Shah .jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Compieted

Hi Voya Sales,

Good Afternoon,

As per phone conversation, please find all details for purchaser Voya 1, #4108, Willow, 1B, Amee Gokulesh Shah

Agent: Kulwant Singh, 99homes Realty Inc.
E: info@99homes.ca, 416-414-8888

1Bed #4108, Willow, Amee Gokulesh Sh

ah, +1 (416) 890-3104 , Ameeshah2004@yahoo.ca
Cheque’s already dropped off in the postbox last night.
DL Attached herewith, Occupation: Business Consultant, Self Employed, End User, Downsize

Thanks!

Best Regards,

PRINCE RAYAT | REAL ESTATE BROKER
KULWANT SINGH | BROKER OF RECORD
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99%homes Realty Inc. Brokerage

Direct: 647-720-4064 E: prince@99homes.ca
Office: 416-414-8888 E: info@99homes.ca
Instagram ID: 99homes.ca, Prince.RealEstate
WhatsApp: Click Here




